From:

Sent: 23 October 2025 11:28

To: |

Subject: Appendix 5 - Newspaper Notice 23.10.25
Attachments: LN_COM_20251023_MAIN_E1_029.pdf

Good morning, IR

Please see attached the pdf of your notice as proof of publish.

Kind regards

Public notices

Newsquest Media Group | LOCALIQ

STAY INFORMED

Join over 150,000 USERS to find out who's
applying for permits in your community. Portal

Keeping you informed

| ;l j Public
: Notice

Visit: publicnoticeportal.uk &

Planning Notices | Traffic Notices | Legal Notices | Probate Notices | Other Notices | Church and Religious Notices Tenders and Contracts | Goods Vehicle Operator Licences

click here to visit the public notice portal

PART OF NEWSGQUEST MEDIA GROUP

® . " =
0 Meta AT
I Bussiness Pariner Elite Partner

2024 SEO Agency of the Year - UK Agency Awards

K BR Microsoft Advertising
Agency PAID

Awards Global Partner Awards S WINNER < AWARDS

024 : =
Winner Winner 2024 w SILVER AWARD




From: I
Sent: 17 October 2025 17:59

To: I
Subject: Thank you for your order with LOCALIQ - COL3394358

Your Order Confirmation

Our Ref: COL3394358
Time: 17 Oct 2025 17:58 PM

el
I o der with LOCALIQ.

We are pleased to confirm your order details below.

Titles: Public Notice Online - 24/10/2025 (31 days)
Stevenage Comet (Stevenage Comet) - 16x3 - 23/10/2025 (1 insert)

Dates: 23/10/2025 to 24/10/2025

Payment Method: Invoice to follow with payment details
Net Price: £598.47

VAT: £119.69

£718.16

Total: ‘




Would you like to pay by direct debit?

Please press the Sign Up button below to complete the Direct Debit mandate. This will enable us to collect payments fro
agreed date as set out in our terms & conditions, which can be found at https://www.newsquest.co.uk/terms-of-adverti

The benefits of paying by Direct Debit are as follows:

1. It saves you time.

When the direct debit is set up the payments happen automatically and efficiently each month. You won't waste time ea
cheques, setting up BACs payments or dealing with online banking. Also there’s no need to remember when payment is
right amount of money on the agreed date.

2. Its secure and protected by the Direct Debit Guarantee

The Direct Debit system is an extremely safe way to pay, with modern encryption and secure firewalls used to protect ci
Bank account details are encrypted at source.

All payments are covered by the Direct Debit Guarantee. This gives you complete cover for payments made in error or t:
making Direct Debit the safest payment method for UK customers.

3. It takes away the hassle of late payment

There may be times when you forget to pay on time, with Direct Debit, you pay on time, every time so your advertising
don't get interrupted by calls from our credit control team chasing payment. That means no awkward chase-up letters o
Please note that when submitted, the process can take 21 days to set up, so any invoices due for payment within this tir
be paid by alternative means.

We highly value your feedback and may send you a customer survey questionnaire. Please keep an eye ou
feedback and opinions are important to us.

Thank you for placing your notice with us.

_ newsquest.co.uk | localig.co.uk

Team Leader
Newsquest Media Group | LOCALIQ




Our terms and conditions can be found at https://www.newsquest.co.uk/terms-of-advertising and apply to all marketing solution orders, sut
terms for specific products, which have been brought to your attention during the order process.

Advertising: All advertising is accepted subject to our terms and conditions of advertising which can be found here
https://www.newsquest.co.uk/terms-of-advertising

Editorial: All content submitted, or licenced, to Newsquest is accepted pursuant to our Contributor Terms and Conditions
https://www.newsquest.co.uk/contributor-terms

This document is private and confidential.

All property, copyright and other rights in it and its contents belong to Newsquest Media Group Limited.

It must not be read, copied, disclosed or otherwise used without Newsquest’s authorisation. Newsquest may exercise its legal rights and
remedies in the event of any such unauthorised use.

Newsguest Media Group Limited.
Registered in England, number 01676637. Registered office: 1st Floor, Chartist Tower, Upper Dock Street, Newport, South Wales NP20 1DW.




